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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Carpenter, Jeremy

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 3:16 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: Amendment for AB462

Sarah,

We would like to draft an amendment for AB462 that incorporates a timeline for the request for the special
accommodation. According to our understanding there is an in home visit that occurs before someone is placed on the
waitlist for the ITP program. Could you help us draft an amendment that requires the request to be made before a
patient is placed on the waitlist?

Thanks,

Jeremy
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 2, line 4: after “guardian” insert “before the patient is placed on a

Blist for an intensive treatment program”.
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 4: after “guardian” insert “before the patient is placed on a

waiting list for an intensive treatment program”.

/ (END)
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INSERT 1-3

"
1. Page 3, line 13: after that line insert:

“SecTIiON 3m. Effective date.
(1) This act takes effect on the 2nd day after publication of the 2021 biennial

budget act.”.

(END INSERT 1-3)
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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Carpenter, Jeremy

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 12:45 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: Amendment for 462

Sarah,

We would like an amendment for AB 462 drafted that would move the effective date for the legislation to be when the
next budget passes. Also did | ever have you send me an introducible version of the amendment drafted to require the
request to me made before the patient was placed on the wait list for the Intensive Treatment Program? If | didn’t then
feel free to add this new request to that amendment.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 462

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 4: after “guardian” insert “before the patient is placed on a

waiting list for an intensive treatment program”.

2. Page 3, line 13: after that line insert:

“SeEcTtIiON 3m. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the 2nd day after publication of the 2021 biennial
budget act.”.

(END)



